

From: "Scott.Mason@hklaw.com" <Scott.Mason@hklaw.com>
To: "scheduling_sio@ios.doi.gov" <scheduling_sio@ios.doi.gov>
Cc: "leila_getto@ios.doi.gov" <leila_getto@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Hopi meeting request
Date: Mon, 09 Jul 2018 13:04:48 +0000
Importance: Normal

All – just following up on this so we can get the Hopi to arrange travel accordingly. Thanks for your continued consideration; I hope you all had a great 4th of July!

Scott

Scott Mason | Holland & Knight

Sr Policy Advisor
Holland & Knight LLP
800 17th Street N.W., Suite 1100 | Washington, DC 20006
Phone 202.469.5330 | Fax 202.955.5564
Cell 704.297.5144
scott.mason@hklaw.com | www.hklaw.com

From: Mason, Scott D (WAS - X75330)
Sent: Tuesday, July 03, 2018 11:38 AM
To: SIO, Scheduling <scheduling_sio@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Hopi meeting request

Thanks!! Understand Z may be out after the 19th or so, but we could make early that week work most likely, 16-18 sometime. THANKS

From: nicholas_davis@ios.doi.gov [mailto:nicholas_davis@ios.doi.gov] **On Behalf Of** SIO, Scheduling
Sent: Tuesday, July 03, 2018 11:35 AM
To: Mason, Scott D (WAS - X75330) <Scott.Mason@hklaw.com>
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Hopi meeting request

Hi Scott, just wanted to let you know that we received the information and are working to try to accommodate your request.

Thanks,
Nick

Nick Davis
Office of Scheduling and Advance
Immediate Office of the Secretary
U.S. Department of the Interior
Office: 202-208-7551
Cell: 202-805-9898

On Thu, Jun 28, 2018 at 3:56 PM, Scott.Mason@hklaw.com wrote:

#1364134.1

Of course! Please see attached. Thank you.

Scott Mason | Holland & Knight

Sr Policy Advisor

Holland & Knight LLP

800 17th Street N.W., Suite 1100 | Washington, DC 20006

Phone 202.469.5330 | Fax 202.955.5564

Cell 704.297.5144

scott.mason@hklaw.com | www.hklaw.com

From: Getto, Leila [mailto:leila_getto@ios.doi.gov]

Sent: Thursday, June 28, 2018 3:35 PM

To: Mason, Scott D (WAS - X75330) <Scott.Mason@hklaw.com>

Cc: Scheduling SIO <scheduling@ios.doi.gov>

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Hopi meeting request

Hi Scott!

Thank you for your email. Can I trouble you to fill out the attached meeting request form we ask of everyone?

Thank you!

Leila

Leila Getto

U S Department of the Interior

Immediate Office of the Secretary

Deputy Director, Scheduling and Advance

Direct: 202-208-5359

Main 202 208 7551

Cell: 202-706-9435

Email leila_getto@ios.doi.gov

On Thu, Jun 28, 2018 at 3:19 PM, Caroline Boulton <caroline_boulton@ios.doi.gov> wrote:

Hi Scott,

Thanks for reaching out; I have cc'ed our scheduling office on this email. They'll be in touch regarding a potential meeting in July.

Best,
Caroline

On Thu, Jun 28, 2018 at 3:03 PM Scott.Mason@hklaw.com wrote:

Caroline

Looking into July, the AZ Hopi Indians, including the Chief and several Council members, are looking to visit DC to see Sec. Zinke regarding the Navajo Generating Station issue. As you know, several hundred Hopi jobs hang in the balance between the plant and nearby Kayente mine, and the government has a Trust Responsibility to the Hopi and Navajo should the plant close. Their dates are flexible at this time. Can you please give me a couple windows of time (days etc.) so that they may make plans to come and meet?

Thanks,

#1364134.2

Scott

Scott Mason | Holland & Knight

Sr Policy Advisor

Holland & Knight LLP

[800 17th Street N.W., Suite 1100 | Washington, DC 20006](#)

Phone 202.469.5330 | Fax 202.955.5564

Cell 704.297.5144

scott.mason@hklaw.com | www.hklaw.com

NOTE: This e-mail is from a law firm, Holland & Knight LLP ("H&K"), and is intended solely for the use of the individual(s) to whom it is addressed. If you believe you received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender immediately, delete the e-mail from your computer and do not copy or disclose it to anyone else. If you are not an existing client of H&K, do not construe anything in this e-mail to make you a client unless it contains a specific statement to that effect and do not disclose anything to H&K in reply that you expect it to hold in confidence. If you properly received this e-mail as a client, co-counsel or retained expert of H&K, you should maintain its contents in confidence in order to preserve the attorney-client or work product privilege that may be available to protect confidentiality.

--

Caroline Boulton

Special Assistant to the Secretary

Immediate Office of the Secretary

U.S. Department of the Interior

202.208.5403

#1364134.3